
 

  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM 1 

RFP 18-0010 

SUBSTANCE TREATMENT SERVICES 

 
March 20, 2018 

 
The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a proposal.  Here are some 

clarifications regarding the proposal for Substance Treatment for the Juvenile Detention Facility. 

 

Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, and answers to specific questions are italicized. 

 

1. Can there be a ramp up phase beginning 4/15, so we have time to hire and allocate staff to the project? 

 

Yes, please include a timeline in your proposal. 

 

2. Is this a new program to the Juvenile Field Services/Evening Reporting Center, or is it a current program? 

 

 This is a new program. 

 

3. Is there an expectation of frequency for the youth to participate? 

 

 No, it will be based on assessment/treatment needs per individual youth. 

 

4. Will all youth be participating all five days of the Center’s operation (26 hours per week), or is it based on 

the need of the youth? 
 

 It will be based on assessment/treatment needs per individual youth. 

 

5. Will the Juvenile Field Services allow us to follow the ASAM criteria for treatment, or will they establish 

their own guidelines for the length and duration of treatment? 
 

 It will be up to the provider to assure level of treatment needed and fidelity of treatment. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

Purchasing Section 

525 N. Main, Suite 823 ~ Wichita, KS  67203 

Phone: 316 660-7255    Fax: 316 383-7055                

https://www.sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing/requests-

for-bid-and-proposal/ 
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Firms interested in submitting a proposal, must respond with complete information and deliver on or before  

1:45 p.m. CDT, April 3, 2018. Late proposals will not be accepted and will not receive consideration for final award. 

 

“PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE PROPOSAL RESPONSE PAGE.” 

 

Paul Regehr 

Buyer 
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